Mastercreation TFS

From: Amit Upadhyay

Sent: 27 December 2024 17:51

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Invoices TFS; Vishal Durkar; Stephen P; Anuj Dubey; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp
Subject: RE: GST Certificate required for BLR

Attachments: MH_GST_RC.pdf; KA GST Certificate (4) (1).pdf

Dear Omkar,
Kindly check and create the Oder address asap.

Regards,
Amit Upadhyay

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 27 December 2024 17:34

To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar <Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey
<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: GST Certificate required for BLR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Amit,

Please find enclosed GST certificates for OBGENIX.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 27 December 2024 14:09




To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar <Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey
<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: GST Certificate required for BLR

PFA.

Regards,
Amit Upadhyay

From: Amit Upadhyay

Sent: 24 December 2024 17:19

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

Dear Sarvesh Patil,
Kindly arrange the GST Certificate of entity TFS BLR location.

Reminder 2

Vendor Code | Supplier Code | Supplier Name
V0002435 RV232414226 | OBGENIX SOFTWARE PRIVATE LIMITED

Regards,
Amit Upadhyay

From: Amit Upadhyay

Sent: 17 December 2024 18:53

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar <Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: GST Certificate required for BLR




Reminder

Regards,
Amit Upadhyay

From: Amit Upadhyay

Sent: 12 December 2024 12:23
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: GST Certificate required for BLR

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




